City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #2011

Composite Meter Boxes
Addendum 

3/28/2011

 The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid #2011, titled Composite Meter Boxes, released on 3/8/2011.  The due date and time for responses has been updated to 4/5/11, 4:00 PM.  This addendum includes both questions from prospective bidders and the City’s answers, and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB/RFP Revisions

	1
	3/16/2011
	3/23/2011
	The performance standards states it is based on the current boxes used.  This is false.  Per their own statements that the boxes only meet 10K & 20K, they do not meet the current standard used.  The current #2 & #3 meter boxes hold a load rating of H-20 which is the Federal Highway Standard of 40,000# (40K).

	The specs written will be the new standard in our specification and will be included in the City of Seattle Roadway Construction specs. The current standard has no bearing on our new requirements.  In cases where an H-20 load rating is required by our staff, they will have the option as they always have to choose the product for the application.

The 10K and 20K reference was suggested by our engineers as the ideal load rating for the majority of our applications, in the unsupported planting strip. If the product is to be located in a supported application as stated, it must maintain its load rating. 

	See Attachment #1, page 1, Performance Standards, Delete the paragraph in its entirety.

	2
	3/16/2011
	3/23/2011
	Would I be able to request a copy of the exact documentation that he got the DOT 10K & 20K “load for incidental traffic’ from?  I personally haven’t heard of this when referring to a box structure load rating.  I’d like to see this actual specification in regards to meter, junction, manhole, catch basin, etc lids.  I’m aware of the DOT specifying axle loads on trucks on the highway for lane roadway weight, but I’m not familiar with the DOT referred to spec for structure lid strengths of this rating.  I attached the DOT specs for meter boxes and it’s not referring to 10K or 20K loads, it only refers to ASTM D 638 and H-20. 


	The statement you’re referring to has to do with DOT roadway applications, our products are not in the roadway. 

 Incidental traffic is referring to driveway approaches were a wheel may contact the box. 


	See Attachment #1, page 3, Load Rating, 1st sentence, Delete “DOT”.

	3
	3/16/2011
	3/23/2011
	Have these boxes been field tested?  It was our understanding the last time this bid, that the City was going to buy 50 or so and field test them.  Do you know if this has been done?  If so, are the field test reports on file for public viewing?  This box has been used in a couple other small water districts to be used in planting areas only.  This type of box is not meant for the type of high profile application that the City of Seattle is proposing.   


	To our knowledge, we have not field tested any products. We are asking for certain specs by the vendor products that we feel are important. 
	

	4
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	How does an Interlocal Work?


	Other government agencies have the ability to use our contracts, if they have an Interlocal agreement in place.
	

	5
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	Does the vendor have to provide different colors to submit a bid?
	No, this is just a question so we know what are options are.
	

	6
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	Does the vendor have to be able to provide a logo?

	No, this is just a question so we know what are options are.
	

	7
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	Explain how you developed your load rating?


	The 10K and 20K reference was suggested by our engineers as the ideal load rating for the majority of our applications, in the unsupported planting strip. If the product is to be located in a supported application as stated, it must maintain its load rating. 


	

	9
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	Do you want a 20K lid reader also?

	The reader lid does not have a load rating to my knowledge. The reader lid should be an available option for both.


	

	10
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	Do you require a hinge lid or a solid lid?


	We would like to have the option for both. The meter section requested a reader lid.


	If there is a price different for a hinge lid or solid lid, please note on the offer sheet.

	11
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	What about a training period how will that work?


	 Training is not required

	

	12
	3/17/2011
	3/23/2011
	Explain polymer vs. cast iron in your type of application


	The Armorcast rep suggested either type of reader lid. The polymer lid would be made of the same material as the box itself. The cast iron was suggested as a means of locating the box with a metal detector if covered. The polymer box can have magnets installed for the same purpose if needed
	

	13
	3/23/11
	
	
	
	If you are offering an equal to Armorcast, please note your equal on the offer sheet.

	14
	3/28/11
	3/28/11
	Can you extend the bid for one or two weeks?
	The department will  extend the bid until 4:00pm, April 5, 2011.
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